
From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia'com>

Friday, 15 February 2019 3:46 PM

Check MV - FBK2641E (doa: 06/02/2019)

PARF-COE Rebate Enquiry'Pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

birect tine +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 74OZ I milah@se'msie-asia'com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC

36247
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No

27 Feb20t9
YAMAHA

FZN150

Red

2015

G3E3E0001165

MElRG 1612F2001 139

$2,41s.00

08 Jun 2015

08 Jun 2015

t
$363.00

)"
$o.oo

07 Jun2O25./
D - Motorcycle

10

$6,509.00

$4,087.00

$4,087.00


